# Yesenia Romero

### MSN, RN

Chicago, IL 60639 yeseniajromero@gmail.com 7735638476

Devoted and compassionate Registered Nurse with 2 years of experience in Oncology and 2+ years in Med Surg. I excel in fast paced settings and adapt to new work environments quickly. Committed to delivering quality patient care and improving outcomes.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

### **Registered Nurse Traveler**

Humboldt Park Health - Chicago, IL March 2022 to Present

- 26 bed unit, 1:5 nurse to patient ratio
- Administer medications via PO/IV/IM /SubQ/NG/G-tube
- Monitor and communicate patient health statues with an interdisciplinary team of doctors and patient care professionals
- Assess patients and perform interventions in order to promote healing and recovery post-op from knee/hip/shoulder fracture repairs
- Care for patients withdrawing from alcohol and opiate use

### **Personal Time Off**

September 2021 to February 2022

#### Registered Nurse (RN)

Loyola University Medical Center-Trinity Health Systems - Maywood, IL June 2019 to August 2021

- Administer treatments and medications
- Collaborates with physicians and multidisciplinary team members
- Establishes a compassionate environment by providing emotional, psychological, and spiritual support to patients, friends, and families
- Documents patient care services by charting in patient and department records
- Charge nurse 6 months after employment

#### **Personal Assistant**

Illinois Department of Human Services - River Forest, IL December 2016 to March 2019

- Provide assistance with activities of daily living
- Administer nebulizer and cough assist treatments
- Administer G-tube medications, feeds, and care
- · Keep supplies and areas sanitized

### **Service Coordinator**

Loyola University Medical Center - Maywood, IL July 2015 to December 2016

- Provided clerical support for healthcare team members, patients, and families on an inpatient unit
- Facilitated communication with and between staff members, patients, and family members to ensure that information related to patient conditions and concerns is relayed in a timely manner
- Inventoried supplies and ordered basic floor stock
- Entered data into computer, prepared new patient charts for admissions, and ensured appropriate forms and paperwork were in order
- Determined appropriate action for all incoming correspondence, phone calls, and visitors
- Utilized time and resources effectively to promote quality service

#### **Phonathon Student Caller**

Dominican University - River Forest, IL September 2011 to May 2015

- Created mail merges
- Designed posters to promote upcoming events
- Worked events on campus that related to development
- Communicated with alumni from the university regarding the annual need for financial support
- Provided general office assistance and help fulfill mailings and other in-house communications for alumni, faculty/staff, reunion, and other appeals
- Assisted the Assistant Director of Annual Giving in the organization of Phonathon prospect records

### Education

### Master of Science in Nursing in Generalist Nursing

DePaul University - Lincoln Park, IL January 2017 to November 2018

#### Bachelor of Science in Natural Science in Natural Science

Dominican University - River Forest, IL September 2011 to May 2015

### Skills

- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Patient assessment
- Phlebotomy
- Basic IV
- Meditech
- Epic

## Languages

- Spanish Expert
- English Expert

## Certifications and Licenses

## **Registered Professional Nurse**

May 2022 to March 2024

State of Illinois License Number: 041.474797

## Basic Life Support (BLS) By AHA

June 2021 to June 2023

#### NIHSS

February 2022 to Present

# Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) By AHA

October 2021 to October 2023